

# LTEP Update

---

**From:** "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY)" <robert.a.hunter@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sat, 09 Sep 2017 00:19:07 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-09-08 - 2017 LTEP Other Ministry and Agency Review - DM edits.docx (81.74 kB); 2017-09-08- Delivering Fairness and Choice v9 - 1013pm (other ministry, agency, MO).docx (3.04 MB); 2017-09-06- Delivering Fairness and Choice - Partner Ministry Review Version - OEB-r4.docx (2.69 MB)

---

Hi Andrew,

We have reviewed the all of the feedback we received last week from partner ministry sign-off, as well as from the OEB and OPG. Attached is a chart that identifies all the changes we received, whether we accept or reject them, and our rationale if we reject. I believe the page numbers corresponded with an older version of the document so don't always match up, but the content is accurate. Let us know if you have any concerns with our review of other ministry and agency edits.

In the interest of time, we have made the changes we propose accepting (tracked) into the attached draft of the LTEP. This version includes some minor updates from the ministry, and also addresses some recent comments from MO. There are a couple edits we are finalizing over the weekend.

Also attached here are some additional edits we received from Rosemarie Leclair today. This document has a different password, which I'll send in a separate email. We are currently reviewing, and will pull together a similar tracking document to the one attached for Monday.

The last thing we wanted to flag is that we did not receive PO's edits today, as we understood we would. We were originally supposed to get these Wednesday, and then today so we could work on those over the weekend, and have not received them. This poses some real risk to our ability to meet our timelines at this stage, as we need to have a fully signed off document by Wednesday.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,  
Hillary